Alicia Forsythe

From: Alicia Forsythe

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:43 PM

To: astarkey@auburnrancheria.com

Subject: Notification of Release of the Final EIR/EIS for the Sites Reservoir Project
Hello -

We are providing notice that the Final EIR/EIS for the Sites Reservoir Project has been released and is now
available on the Sites Project Authority website (https://sitesproject.org/final-environmental-impact-report/
and https://sitesproject.org/environmental-review/). The Final EIR/EIS incorporates revisions to the
RDEIR/SDEIS in both Volume 1, Chapters, and Volume 2, Appendices. It also provides responses to all
comments received on the RDEIR/SDEIS in Volume 3.

As the final step of the environmental review process, the Sites Project Authority will consider the
environmental impacts and mitigation measures in deciding whether to carry out the Sites Reservoir Project.
The environmental document will be considered by the Sites Project Authority Board of Directors for
certification at its November 17, 2023 Board Meeting.

Friday, November 17,9 a.m. to 12 p.m.

Sites Project Office

122 Old Hwy 99W, Maxwell, CA 95955

Join virtually at https://sitesproject.org/meetings/friday-november-17/

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the contact information below.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of
the communication.



Alicia Forsythe

From: Alicia Forsythe

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Ishih@ccwater.com

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Grover, Joshua@Wildlife; Davis-Fadtke, Kristal@Wildlife

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:50 PM

To: Gary Evans

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:51 PM

To: osha@semlawyers.com

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:09 PM

To: michelle.workman@ebmud.com; ipei.hsiu@ebmud.com; jose.setka@ebmud.com
Subject: RE: Notification of Release of the Final EIR/EIS for the Sites Reservoir Project

Correcting email addresses.

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:06 PM

To: michelle.workman@ebmud.com; ipei.huiu@ebmud.com; jose.setka@ebmud.com
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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:10 PM

To: Morgan, Joseph

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

To: kurt.maxwellpud@frontier.com

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

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 8:08 AM

To: ‘maxwellfire@frontiernet.net'

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

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:36 PM

To: ralucaslaw@outlook.com; summershadley@maxwell.k12.ca.us

Subject: Notification of Release of the Final EIR/EIS for the Sites Reservoir Project
Categories: Record

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

We realized about an hour ago that we had inadvertently left your letter off the Authority’s Record of
Proceedings page, which resulted in also inadvertently forgetting to send you this notice earlier this week. |
apologize for this. We will get Maxwell School District’s letter posted in our record of proceedings webpage
on Monday.

Al

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:11 PM

To: Stephen Maurano - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal
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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Rebecca.stanton@oehha.ca.gov

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Patrick.Pulupa@waterboards.ca.gov

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

To: Peter.Minkel2@waterboards.ca.gov

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:48 PM

To: WB-Sites WR Application; Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards; Herrig, Justine@Waterboards
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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:45 PM

To: caleenwintu@gmail.com

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Robert J. Kunde (rkunde@wrmwsd.com)

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

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:44 PM

To: RCanavesio@yochadehe-nsn.gov

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

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe

Subject: RE: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter
Attachments: SRP_RSD_0089_Maxwell_UnifiedSchoolDistrict.pdf

Categories: Record

Hi Ali,

Please see the attached. | am so sorry this was missed when we posted the comment letters on the Authority’s website. |
will reach out to Quin and make sure this gets posted as soon as possible.

Just a reminder - the Final EIR, which was posted to the website on November 2, 2023, does include both the MUSD
comments and responses in Volume 4, Table 4-1.

Thanks,

Laurie

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter

Laurie — Thanks for the super quick call on this. As we just discussed, it looks like we inadvertently missed the
Maxwell Unified School District letter in the Record of Proceedings posting on our website and in the 10-day
notification of the Final EIR/EIS. | suspect this error occurred as the ICF team unfortunately categorized this as
an individual and not as an agency — so neither one of us noticed this as we were making the notification.

Please send me the letter ASAP and | will get a notification out to the School District. Please all get this into
the Admin Record folder and work with Quin to get it up on the Records of Proceedings webpage on Monday
(they are off today for Veterans Day).

Thank you!

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

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: Letter

B slevert Zacn
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

From: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4:32 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson

Cc: Cohen, Ariel; Alicia Forsythe

Subject: Re: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter
Hi Laurie,

Our web developer was able to add it today!
Thanks!

Quin La Capra
Senior Account Executive
K&A

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:56:29 PM

To: Quin La Capra <qglacapra@katzandassociates.com>

Cc: Cohen, Ariel <Ariel.Cohen@hdrinc.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: FW: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter

Hi Quin,

We have an emergency situation — somehow we missed the attached letter during our upload of the RDEIR/SDEIS
comments. We need to get this posted to RDEIR/SDEIS Comment Letters under the Local and Regional Agencies
subheading as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Laurie

From: Laurie Warner Herson

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter

Hi Ali,

Please see the attached. | am so sorry this was missed when we posted the comment letters on the Authority’s website.

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
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe

Subject: RE: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter

Awesome —thank you for letting me know.

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Project - Maxwell Unified School District Letter

Thanks Laurie. | just provided notice to both Summer and the MUSD attorney.
Appreciate the quick response on this!

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

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

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



